
 
M E M O R A N D U M 

CREDENTIALS 
 
TO:  Jacob Miller, DO  
  Jane Hickey, JD 
  Santiera Brown, RT (Walker case only) 
  Manjit Dhillon, MD (Berger case only)  
      
FROM: Michael Sobowale, Deputy Executive Director, Licensure 
  michael.sobowale@dhp.virginia.gov 804-367-4472 
 
DATE: August 2, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Credentials Committee Hearing – August 18, 2021 
 

FINAL 
 

This memorandum is confirmation of the Credentials Committee hearing that will convene 
to hear the cases below scheduled for Wednesday, August 18, 2021*, at the Department of 
Health Professions, 9960 Mayland Drive, 2nd Floor Conference Center, Training Room 2, 
Henrico, Virginia. 
 

WALKER COMMITTEE: Miller, Hickey, Brown 
LICENSEE TIME CHAIRPERSON AS 
Cassidy R. Walker, RT 10:00 a.m. Dr. Miller Robinson 
 

BERGER COMMITTEE:  Miller, Hickey, Dhillon 
Eric Berger, MD 1:00 p.m. Dr. Miller Pound 
 
 
 
 

*Hearings and times are subject to last minute changes; please contact the Board at 804-367-4600 for 
verification if needed. 
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